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Subject: Windows‘ou.UNIXm(fwd).mw”m.mMmWNJWWW;WWWM%mme
To: paulma
Date: Sar, 27 Jun 92 9:51:34 ppT
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Prom billg Fri Jun 26 09:54:43 1982

.X-MSMail-Message—ID:."22505541

X~MSMail-ConVersation-ID: 22508B41
X-MSMail-WiseRemark: Microsoft Mail =-..3.0.620. .
From: Bill Gates ¢billg@microsoft.com>

To: paulma . T

Date: Fri, Jun 26 92 09:53:36‘PDT

-Subject: Windows .op UNIX .

Ce: bitip pooows Jont mikeméémsievésmwuWNWWMMMMWMM .

I think we agres od‘ﬁhis but itwié iﬁbbttﬁnf-ehéhéhui am putting it into email

We should picklane of the éoﬁpanies working towards allo;ihg some

degree of WLndows.compatibility.on_UNIx machinesAand.license/bless““mu

them. Doing th@s would allow us to recevive a royalty and be open and

-hopefully derail the cloners and help our applications group have more

various legalminfringemeut.yewfeeluthey.will”run.into.if they pursye

their clening. Privilege Materia] Redacted '
This has become zairly'urgent. There are a lot of question about how tg
Pursue this. For example should we talk to SUN about their view of ,

these companies angd Set 'things up for a joint announcement with them?
Shoulgd we .favor getting this running on specific UNIX platforms likxe HP
Or DEC since we have 2 relationship with these companies? How should we

. view this feature on Intel.based.platforms,~Abenignly?w,w..

1 would like to see . a Proposal within 2 month .on this if. possible.



